
KASSON CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
Wednesday, August 11, 2021  

6:00 PM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLIEGANCE 
6:00 A. COUNCIL 
  

1. Approve agenda - Make additions, deletions or corrections at this time. 
2. Consent Agenda - All matters listed under Item 2, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine and non-

controversial by the City Council and will be enacted with one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these 
items unless a Council Member so requests, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will 

be considered separately.  
  

a. Minutes from July 14, 2021 
 
b. Claims processed after the July 14, 2021 regular meeting, as audited for payment 
 

 c. Committee/Commission/Board Minutes: 

  i. Fire Department Minutes July 2021 

  ii. Fire Department Minutes August 2021 

  iii. Library Board Minutes June 2021 

 

 d. Resolution for Delinquent Claims to be Certified to the County Auditor   

 

 B. VISITORS TO THE COUNCIL  
  1.  KHP LLC Developers for the Historic Kasson School – Paul Warshauer and Kenton Spading 
 

C. MAYOR’S REPORT 
  

 D. PUBLIC FORUM 
· May not be used to continue discussion on an agenda item that already had been held as a public hearing. 
· This section is limited to 15 minutes and each speaker is limited to 4 minutes. 
· Speakers not heard will be first to present at the next Council meeting. 
· Speakers will only be recognized once. 
· Matters under negotiation, litigation or related to personnel will not be discussed. 
· Questions posed by a speaker will generally be responded to in writing. 
· Speakers will be required to state their name and their address for the record. 

  
 E. PUBLIC HEARING  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
 F. COMMITTEE REPORT  
  1.  PZ Recommendation for Marti CUP 
  2.  PZ Recommendation for Fence Ordinance Revision 
 
   G. OLD BUSINESS  
  1. Resolution In support of MN Regional Transportation Planning 
 
 H. NEW BUSINESS 
  1. Budget and Levy dates/Changes for December 
   i. Proposed 2022 Budget 
 
 



I. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
1. Administrator’s Report 
 i. SEMLM ARPA Powerpoint Presentation 
 

J. ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 

K. PERSONNEL 
  1.  Fire Fighter Leave of Absence Request – Skogerbo 
  2.  Fire Fighter Leave of Absence Request – Mickow 
  3.  Accept Lieutenant Alexander Request to step down from Lieutenant 
  4.  Request from Fire Chief to Fill Lieutenant Position 
  5.  Request for unpaid LOA  
 

L. ATTORNEY  
 Closed Session – Pending Litigation 
 

 M. CORRESPONDENCE  
  1. PD Calls for Service July 2021 
  2.  May Cash and Investment Summary 
  3. May Income Statement 
  4. CMMPA Annual Report 
  5. SEMCCHRA Qtrly Report 
  6.  Department Head Meeting Reports July 
  7.  DCI Article 
  8.  Historic Wall 
  9.  Fire Department Thank you 
 

N. ADJOURN   



 

 

KASSON CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, July 14, 2021  

6:00 PM 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular City Council meeting was held at City Hall on the 14th day of 
July, 2021 at 6:00 PM.   
MAYOR MCKERN SWORE IN NEW COUNCILMEMBER RYAN CHRISTENSEN 
 
THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE PRESENT: Burton, Christensen, Eggler, Ferris and McKern   
 
THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE ABSENT: None 
 
THE FOLLOWING WERE ALSO PRESENT:  City Clerk Linda Rappe, City Engineer Brandon Theobald, Investigator 
Runnells, City Attorney Melanie Leth, Finance Director Nancy Zaworski, Dave Dubbels, Tim O’Morro, Joe 
Jacobson, Brian Carlson and Victoria Leiske 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLIEGANCE 
APPROVE AGENDA 
Add: L.1 Attorney - Closed session for Heaser Litigation Update 
Add: M.6 Correspondence - Letter of Support from EDA  
Add: Mayor Report – Discussion on July 28 Council Meeting 
Motion to Approve the Agenda as presented made by Councilperson Eggler, second by Councilperson Ferris 
with All Voting Aye 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  
Minutes from June 23, 2021 

 
Claims processed after the June 23, 2021 regular meeting, as audited for payment in the amount of 
$563,848.37 

 
Resolution Accepting Donations for the Park and Recreation Department 

Resolution #7.1-21 
Resolution Accepting Donations for the Park and Recreation Department 

(on file) 
Committee/Commission/Board Minutes: 

Park Board Minutes – June 15 DRAFT 
Planning Commission – May 10, 2021 
Planning Commission – May 24, 2021 
Planning Commission – June 14, 2021 DRAFT 
 

Conferences: 
Linda Rappe Advanced Academy Waite Park, MN  Sept 23-24   $75 
 

Pay Estimate   Hydro-Klean, LLC CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewer Final - $12,772.99 
 

Resolution Waiving Park Hours for Festival in the Park – A Special Event 
Resolution #7.2-21 

Resolution Waiving Park Hours for Festival in the Park, A Special Event 



 

 

(on file) 
Resolution Appointing Festival in the Park Volunteers 

Resolution #7.3-21 
Resolution Appointing Festival in the Park Volunteers 

(on file) 
 

Application for Fireworks 
 

Resolution to Close Streets for Festival in the Park – A Special Event 
Resolution #7.4-21 

Resolution Approving Street Closings for Festival in the Park Activities 
(on file) 

Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda with correction to spelling in the Minutes made by Councilperson 
Burton, second by Councilperson Christensen with All Voting Aye. 
 
 
VISITORS TO THE COUNCIL  
Joe Jacobson and Brian Carlson – They are representing Southeast MN Together.  There has been some action 
on the part of Southeast MN League of Municipalities to help them organize an effort for regional 
transportation planning and encouraged them to bring this information to the communities in the southeast 
MN region.     
They are having discussions now as to who leads, what is the plan for pilot project, what are the funding 
sources, long term plan?  Some of the money raised would go into hiring lobbyists and fundraisers. This 
message will be going out to all of the Counties in southeast MN.  If the City wishes to participate there is a 
resolution and a fee per capita. 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
July 28, meeting there will not be much of an agenda and staff and council people will not be available.  
Motion to Cancel the July 28 City Council Meeting made by Councilperson Eggler, second by Councilperson 
Christensen with All Voting Aye.  
There will be an EMS Appreciation night during Festival in the Park. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
Victoria Leiske – recently built a house in the Houston’s Subdivision.  She was encouraged to come to this 
meeting regarding her watering sod bill.  The Council stated that according to the ordinance if it goes through 
the meter it gets charged for sewer and there is an option for a second outdoor meter that would not be 
charged sewer and the City does not credit sewer bills because of watering. 
   
PUBLIC HEARING  
COMMITTEE REPORT  
Fence Ordinance Recommendation - The planning commission felt that over regulation is not needed and 
permits are not needed.  The public hearing will be held in August at the Planning Commission and more 
discussion will be had. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  



 

 

Food Truck Policy – Permit – Fee Schedule Amendment - Clerk Rappe explained that this would be the packet 
that a food truck would get. Motion to Approve the Policy in its entirety made by Mayor McKern, second by 
Councilperson Eggler with All Voting Aye. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Cemetery / Budget Discussion – Finance Director Zaworski stated that as part of budget preparation she is 
suggesting adding the cemetery budget to the Park Department is the General Fund.  The cemetery fund will 
eventually disappear since it is not a money maker.  Zaworski would like to know if the Council would like to 
preserve the balance in the cemetery fund for capital items and move the other line items into the general 
fund under the parks department.  Motion to Incorporate Cemetery Operations into the General Fund and 
the remaining Fund to be used for Capitol, made by Mayor McKern, second by Councilperson Christensen 
with All Voting Aye. 
 
Interfund Loan Resolution for TIF – Finance Director Zaworski stated that by adopting the resolution we are 
allowing ourselves to pay ourselves back with the creation of TIF protects and what we may be doing in the 
future.  Motion to Approve made by Councilperson Burton, second by Councilperson Eggler with All Voting 
Aye. 

Resolution #7.5-21 
Resolution Approving The Terms Of Internal Loan In Connection With A Redevelopment Tax Increment 

Financing District 
(on file) 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
Administrator’s Report  
 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 
NW Trail and 2021 Street Maintenance – Engineer Theobald stated that the bids were received and opened 

and the tabulation is in the packet.  This is being paid through budget and a DNR grant. 

Resolution Awarding Project - Motion to Approve made by Councilperson Eggler, second by 

Councilperson Ferris with All Voting Aye. 

Resolution #7.6-21 
A Resolution Awarding And Approving Bid 

For 
N.W. Trail Improvements And 2021 Street Maintenance 

(on file) 
 

PERSONNEL 
Resignation of Full Time Officer Matt Norland  - Motion to Approve and Thanked him for his Service made 
by Mayor McKern, second by Councilperson Ferris with All Voting Aye. 
 
Recommendation to Hire Three Full Time Police Officers – James Ime, Jessica Peterson and Ryan Pecheco – 
Motion to Approve made by Councilperson Ferris, second by Councilperson Burton with All Voting Aye. 
 
ATTORNEY  
Closed Session for Heaser Litigation 
Closed at 6:55PM 
Opened 7:06PM 
Update on Heaser Litigation from City Attorney Leth 



 

 

 
CORRESPONDENCE  
Correspondence was reviewed 
 
ADJOURN 7:06PM Motion to Adjourn made by Councilperson Christensen, second by Councilperson 
Ferris with all Voting Aye to Adjourn.  
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________    __________________________ 
Linda Rappe, City Clerk     Chris McKern, Mayor     



























































































Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting 
July 12, 2021 - 1900  

  
Meeting Called to Order:  Deputy Chief Seljan 
Roll Call 
Minutes of the previous Meeting:  Read and Approved 
  
Treasurer’s Report – Relief General Fund:    $32,676.27 
Appointment of Entertainment: (AUG)  Menchaca / Mickow  (Ketin) 
      
Training/Drill(s):    

JULY 19  Burning cars 
JULY 26   Firefighter CPR management 

 
Guest(s):   
  
 
Old Business:  

 
o Dance update 

o Signs are out, stop and fix them if they need it 
o Looking at not eating a full meal Saturday night, we will have breakfast Sunday, and golf on 

Monday 
 

o Ropes and Rope Bags update 
o D.C. Seljan will be completing the labeling of bags soon 

 
o T-shirts and Plaques from Dance Donations have all been received 

o T-shirts are still being figured out 
 

o Lockout/Tag Out 
o This will be covered during an upcoming training night 

 
o City of Kasson Employment Policy Handbook 

o Updated 7/8/2020, Acknowledgement of read and receipt 
▪ Located in mailboxes 

● Acknowledgement needs to be returned 
o Missing from Alexander; Campbell; Gannon; Jacobson;  Menchaca; 

Mickow, Ketin; Mickow, Kole; Miller; Raatz, Seljan, Skogerbo 
 

o Bike Rodeo 
o June 16th (Wednesday) 

▪ Approx. 120 kids in attendance, kids had fun 
 

o Black Polos 
o Should be picked up this week and handed out on the 19th 

 
o Raffle Tickets 

o Contact FF Lawrence when you need to get more books 
o Sell, sell, sell – still have lots to get sold 



Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting cont. 
July 12, 2021  

 
New Business: 
o Thank You 

o Dodge County: Mark Gamm 
▪ Wood Chip Fire 

o Josy Kelley 
▪ Scholarship 

o Joy Nelson 
▪ Microwave Fire 

 
o West Concord Fire Department 

o Annual Water Fight 
▪ Sunday, July 25, 2021 

● After parade 
 
o West Concord Fire Department 

o Softball Game on July 22nd 
▪ FF Jason Campbell stated there are 7 guys signed up 

 
o Dodge County Fair 

o Beer Garden 
▪ Wednesday, July 14 

● FF Jason Campbell stated that we are being requested to help out in the beer 
garden, please let him know if you can help out, we can collect tips and sell 
raffle tickets 

o Maintenance  
o Fill out separate log sheet if you are here and actively doing maintenance on meeting night 

 
o Dodge County Fair  

o In effect from July 14th (Wednesday) in the morning to July 18th (Sunday) at night sometime 
o Closed Streets 

▪ 11th Street NE 
● 1st Ave NE to 5th Ave NE 

▪ 5th Ave NE 
● 16th Street NE to 10th Street NE 

o NO Parking 
▪ 7th Street NE 

● North Mantorville Ave to 1st Ave NE 
 
o Fun Friday 

o Kasson Public Library 
o July 16th 

▪ 1045 hours 
▪ Approximately 15-30 mins 

 
o Legion Event 

o KFD Cooking for a benefit on Thursday August 5th  
o Please let Capt. Miller know if you can help out 



Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting cont. 
July 12, 2021  

 
o National Night Out 

o Tuesday, August 3rd  
o 1700 - ? 
o Bring raffle tickets 

 
o Family Picnic for families 

o September 18th is the date we are looking at for a late lunch/early supper 
o Location to be determined 

 
o 20th Anniversary for 9/11 this year 

o Please bring thoughts forward on what we can do 
o Open house, set up at Big Iron, sell shirts, sell food, etc. 

 
o Class A jacket updates 

o D.C. Seljan and Lt Alexander will need updated years of service 
o Lt. Derby to contact Aspen Mills 

 
o Family day T-shirts 

o This is for you and your family to wear  
 
o Restocking the refrigerator 

o If empty, fill it and if we are out of stuff, go to Hy-Vee and get more. Everyone can make sure 
that it stays stocked. 

 
o Duty Crew Sign up 

o If you sign up, show up. If something comes up, communicate. 
o Put in your hours, which include weekends. 

 
Officers Update: 
o Waiting on city approval for Lt. Alexander to step down from training officer role. Once approved it will 

be posted. Ask Chief if you have any questions. 
 
Relief Updates: 
o  None 

 
========================================================================= 
▪     Apparatus / Other Status Reports  

     Rescue    Rolling Hills Transit master key 
     Engine I      
     Engine II    
     Tanker I    
     New tanker    Radio installed, still working on drop tank 
     Ladder I    
     Grass Rig    
     Utility   
  EMR Unit    
     HAZMAT     



Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting cont. 
July 12, 2021  

 
Bills Reviews by Relief: 
o N/A 
 
 Review of Calls: 

 
43 Calls for June 2021 

o EMS 26 
o MVA 0 
o Rescue 2 
o Fire 5 
o Weather 1 
o Alarm 1 
o Cancelled 2 
o Other 6 

 
 
Good of the Assoc:  

None 
 
Meeting Adjourned 
  
Respectfully Submitted: Lindsey Derby, Sec / Treas ‘21 

Krista Weigel, Emergency Services Administrative Assistant 
  

… Firefighters not in attendance – Please sign and date your reading of the Meeting Minutes … 
  
___________________________________________      ___________________________________________ 

  
___________________________________________      ___________________________________________ 

 
___________________________________________      ___________________________________________ 



Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting 
August 2, 2021 - 1900  

  
Meeting Called to Order:  Chief Fitch 
Roll Call 
Minutes of the previous Meeting:  Read and Approved 
  
Treasurer’s Report – Relief General Fund:    TO BE UPDATED NEXT MONTH 
Appointment of Entertainment: (SEPT)  Miller / Parkin 
      
Training/Drill(s):    

AUG 16 None: Golf/Burgers @ Hall around 5:30-6 p.m  
AUG 23   TBD 
AUG 30 Make-up training night 

 
Guest(s):   
 NONE 
 
Old Business:  

 
o Dance update 

o We are good to go and ready 
o Sell the remaining raffle tickets that are out there 
o Sunday family shirts should be here this week and we will let you know when ready for pick 

up at the fire hall, try them on and let us know if any issues ASAP 
 

o Ropes and Rope Bags update 
o D.C. Seljan will be completing the labeling of bags soon 

 
o City of Kasson Employment Policy Handbook 

o Updated 7/8/2020, Acknowledgement of read and receipt 
▪ Located in mailboxes 

● Acknowledgement needs to be returned 
o Missing from Alexander; Gannon; Mickow, Ketin; Miller; Raatz; Seljan 

 
o West Concord Fire Department 

o Softball game – Update J. Campbell – not as good of a turnout as years past but still fun 
 

o Dodge County Fair 
o Beer Garden 

▪ Update J. Campbell – went well with a good amount of tips received and raffle tickets 
sold 

 
o Legion Event 

o KFD Cooking for the Sipple Family benefit on Thursday August 5th  
o Sign up if you can help out, please report between 1600-1630 
o Wear your blue station shirts 

 
 
  



Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting cont. 
August 2, 2021  

 
o National Night Out 

o Tuesday, August 3rd  
o 1700 - ? 
o Bring raffle tickets, wear full EMR gear 
o Chief has list of parties 

 
o Family Picnic for families 

o September 19th is the date we are looking at for a late lunch/early supper 
o Planning on the location being at Capt. Miller’s place 

 
o 20th Anniversary for 9/11 this year 

o We are planning on putting together t-shirts to sell 
o Ladder will be set up at the Big Iron 
o Reach out to Capt. Miller if you can help out with the truck pull on that Saturday 
 

New Business: 
o Thank You 

o Kasson Public Library  - Fun Friday 
▪ Presented members with thank you cards created by patrons 

 
o Personnel 

o C. Alexander 
▪ Stepping down from Lieutenant position 

● Will be at council on August 11th and then it will be posted 
o A. Skogerbo 

▪ Leave of Absence 
● July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 

o Kole Mickow 
▪ Leave of Absence 

● July 8, 2021 – July 7, 2022 
 

o Blooming Prairie Fire Dept 
o Saturday, August 28th 1600 - 1900 

▪ Annual Sweet Corn and Bratwurst Feed 
 
o New Tools 

o Donation from Kasson American Legion 
▪ These tools are for fire hall use only 

 
o Par 360 Family Class 

o September 18th in Red Wing, flyer should have been emailed to you 
o Highly recommend that everyone attends this 

  



Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting cont. 
August 2, 2021  

 
o Sign Up Sheets 

o Sept 19 Cook Out 
o Dance Saturday & Sunday 
o Golf Monday 
o National Night Out 
o Thursday Cooking at Legion 

 
o Annual training at the school for Emergency Response Team 

o August 25th from 1430-1530 
▪ If you are available to help, please sign up 

 
Officers Update: 
o Waiting on city approval for Lt. Alexander to step down from training officer role. Once approved it will 

be posted. Ask Chief if you have any questions. 
 
Relief Updates: 
o  None 

 
========================================================================= 
▪     Apparatus / Other Status Reports  

     Rescue     
     Engine I      
     Engine II    
     Tanker I    
     New tanker    adapters have been put on for filling with 2 ½ on back  
     Ladder I    waiting on parts for air bottle 
     Grass Rig    
     Utility   
  Chief’s truck  getting lights and sirens     
  EMR Unit    
     HAZMAT     

 
Bills Reviews by Relief: 
o N/A 
 
 Review of Calls: 

 
43 Calls for July 2021 

o EMS 36 
o MVA 0 
o Rescue 0 
o Fire 2 
o Weather 0 
o Alarm 1 
o Cancelled 3 
o Other 1 

 



Kasson Fire Department – Monthly Meeting cont. 
August 2, 2021  

 
D.C. Seljan spoke with the group about our Mutual Aid medical call to Mantorville. Originally called for 
helping with the landing zone and ended up dropping off 3 members to assist with patient care and one 
went to the landing zone. 
 
FF. Alexander spoke about the new development on the west side of town and the names of the streets 
that are out there. We had a call on Prairie Place NW today. There are currently no street signs posted.  
 
 
Good of the Assoc:  

None 
 
Meeting Adjourned 
  
Respectfully Submitted: Lindsey Derby, Sec / Treas ‘21 

Krista Weigel, Emergency Services Administrative Assistant 
  

… Firefighters not in attendance – Please sign and date your reading of the Meeting Minutes … 
  
___________________________________________      ___________________________________________ 

  
___________________________________________      ___________________________________________ 

 
___________________________________________      ___________________________________________ 



KASSON PUBLIC LIBRARY (KPL) BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, June 8th, 2021, at 6:00pm in the Library 

 
Present:  Lisa Carlsen, Mel Ferris, Laurie Schultz, Jon Wright, and Director Pat Shaffer-Gottschalk 
Absent:  Tarik Kamel 
Visitors:  City Administrator Tim Ibisch  
 
Petitions to the Chair:  none 
Amendments to Agenda:  Laurie motioned to approve the agenda; 2nd by Mel. Motion carried. 
Minutes of the May KPL Board Meeting:  Motion to approve by Mel, 2nd by Jon. Motion carried. 
Financial Reports/Payables:  Motion to approve by Laurie, 2nd by Mel. Motion carried. 
Monthly Reports/Receivables:  Motion to approve by Laurie, 2nd by Lisa. Motion carried.  
 
Director’s Report: 
Library Activities: 

 Distributed 87 “Take & Make” craft kits in May. 

 David Greenfield completed his 2nd year and had his annual evaluation on June 3rd. 

 Library received $1000 donation from D. Anderson for the Children’s Area. It will be used for 
nonfiction books.  

 Friends held a book give away on May 15th. 

 Pat presented to the KM Lions Club in May. 

 Staff continued providing monthly services: 
o Book deliveries on 1st & 3rd Wednesdays 
o Exam proctoring 
o Curbside checkout 
o Printing 2 Go service 

 SRP began today with all outdoor activities. Featured events include the following: 
o Storytime in the Park twice a week at Veteran’s Park 
o Weekly reading logs and prizes 
o Fun Fridays on the KPL lawn with slingshot snacks, chalk art, and book giveaways 
o Weekly craft kits to go 

 
Restrictions/Capacity Limits Lifted: KPL is back to pre-COVID openness: 

 Removed the plexiglass shield from the circulation desk 

 Returned the workstations to the computer center 

 Reopened the indoor book drop 

 Restored the tables and chairs 

 Returned the magazines for purchase 

 Reopened the water fountain 

 Discontinued item quarantine and reinstated overdue fines 

 Reopened the Community Room 

 Welcomed volunteers to return 

 Once again accepting donated books and magazines 

 Will wait to restore high textile activities, such as LEGO and puzzles 
 
Policies Project: See Old Business 
 



Building Report: Although 4-H initially contacted KPL to assist with the outside flower garden, there was 
no follow-up. Pat’s husband completed the work. ICS assessed the wall structure and repair process 
on May 7th and will be presenting on June 9th to the Kasson City Council. The City expects to hire an 
architect by the end of July with bids starting mid-Sept and the work ending sometime in December. 
  

Committee Reports:   
City Council: see Building Report under the Director’s Report 
Friends of the Library:  none 
SELCO Board of Director’s Meeting: none 

 
Old Business:  Motion to approve the KPL Mission Statement by Jon; 2nd by Laurie. Motion carried. The 

new Mission Statement is as follows: 
Kasson Public Library encourages lifelong learning and exploration by developing 

meaningful relationships through programs, services, and community 

partnerships. We offer a welcome space to all for reading, learning, and meeting. 

 
New Business:  The initial KPL budget for 2022 is due to the City by the end of July. Pat presented a 

proposed 2022 budget with comparisons to the previous 3 budgets. Board discussed changes and 
agreed with Pat’s assessment. May need to create a new line item for technology. 

 
Closed Session: Meeting closed from 7-7:10 to review the annual evaluation for David Greenfield. 
General Discussion:  none 
 
Adjourn:  7:10pm 
Respectfully submitted by:  Laurie Schultz, secretary 



CITY OF KASSON 

RESOLUTION #8.X-21 

 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING DELINQUENT CLAIMS 

 TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR 

 

WHEREAS, during 2020, the City of Kasson provided rental housing services to properties 

within the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, provisions of the City Code provide that fess for these services remaining unpaid 

for an extended period shall be certified against the affected properties; and 
 

WHEREAS, provisions of the City Code provide that all charges may be assessed against the 

property; and 
 

WHEREAS, payment for the service is due after the service has been provided; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

KASSON, MINNESOTA: 
 

 The Finance Director is hereby authorized to certify to the Dodge County Auditor these 

charges: 
 

1. O’Brien, Diane   101 3
rd

 Ave SW  2021 Rental Fees  $195.00 

   Kasson, MN 

   PID# 24.100.3860 

 

2. O’Brien, Diane   902 West Main St.  2021 Rental Fees $260.00 

   Kasson, MN 

   PID# 24.032.1900 

 

3. Roeder, Christine  503 1
st
 Ave SW  2021 Rental Fees  $130.00  

   Kasson, MN 

   PID# 24.506.0510 

 

4. Magnolia Enterprises  111 Main Street W  2021 Rental Fees $130.00 

   Kasson, MN  

    PID# 24.100.1702 

 

5. DVS SPV3 LLC  105 & 105 ½ 4th Ave NW 2021 Rental Fees $140.00 

   Kasson, MN 

   PID#: 24.503.0150 

 

6. Wilker, Jason  103 4
th

 St NE   2021 Rental Fees $130.00 

   Kasson, MN  

   PID#: 24.351.0390 

 



7.  Wilker, Jason  307 3
rd

 St NW   2021 Rental Fees $130.00 

   Kasson, MN  

   PID#: 24.476.0400 

 

The County Auditor shall collect these charges, including 9% interest, along with the 2021 

property taxes collectable in 2022. 

 

ADOPTED this xxth day of August, 2021 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_____________________________    _____________________ 

Chris McKern, Mayor      Linda Rappe, City Clerk 

 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was made by Council Member xx and duly seconded by 

Council Member xx.  Upon a vote being taken, the following members voted in favor there of xx.   Those against 

same: xx. 

 



 

      

Water Tower Place Apartments, situated in the historic 1918 Kasson School, will 

contain 28-32 units with fine appointments and classical finishes.  Residents will 

choose from a mixture of one bedroom, two bedroom and several split-level units. 

Covered parking, garages, activity room, library, community room, fitness center 

and community gardens are proposed.  This apartment building is for independent 

seniors.  Contact Paul Warshauer, Manager of Kasson Historic Properties, LLC at 

(312) 550-7868 or at paulwarshauer@gmail.com.  

This project is not assisted living, Section 8 or 42 housing, income based 

affordable housing or a skilled nursing facility. 

Water 

Tower 

Place 
Upscale  

Independent Senior 
Living 

 

mailto:paulwarshauer@gmail.com


CITY OF KASSON 

RESOLUTION NO. 8.X-21 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF Southeast Minnesota Regional Transportation Planning for 

the creation of the Southeast Minnesota Regional Transportation System.  

WHEREAS, the 2018 Southeast Minnesota Economic Impact Forecasting Study identified 

Regional Transit as a significant issue for communities to encourage workforce participation. 
 

WHEREAS, the southeast Minnesota region’s communities need transportation for Health and 

Human Services clients, employees in our regional businesses, employees and students in our 

regional education system, and employees and customers in our regional hospitality and tourism 

industry. 

WHEREAS, the 2020 – 2021 Pandemic has brought changes in working from home and 

commuter patterns, and a discontinued regional commuter bus service.  

WHEREAS, the economic outlook for southeast Minnesota forecasts a rebounding economy, an 

increased need for employees, and an increased need for regional transportation to address a much 

broader range of users, such as business employees and customers, students and faculty, medical 

workers, health and human services customers, hospitality and tourism staff.   

 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development’s current 

Inflow/Outflow data shows that communities in all eleven counties of southeast Minnesota have 

significant movement of people both in and out of their areas every business day. 

 

WHEREAS, the 2021 Federal Stimulus Program allots federal funds to cities and counties to 

address the changing economic needs of their communities, including transit, and funds can be 

transferred between jurisdictions or to nonprofit partners as outlined in the sections below of  

H.R.1319 – The American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 as it was passed on 03/11/2021 and became 

Public Law No: 117-2. 

… 

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE. This Act may be cited as the “American Rescue Plan Act of 

2021”. 

SEC. 2. TABLE OF CONTENTS. The table of contents for this Act is as follows: 

… 
TITLE IX—COMMITTEE ON FINANCE 
Subtitle M – Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds.  

SEC. 9901. CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS. 
(a) IN GENERAL.—Title VI of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 801 et seq.) is amended by 

adding at the end the following: 

“SEC. 603. CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND. 

… 

(c) REQUIREMENTS .— 

(1) USE OF FUNDS.— 

… 

https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/1319/text?r=1&s=1#toc-H65A3C9CB17A4465CA76BBB6CC464AD4A
http://uscode.house.gov/quicksearch/get.plx?title=42&section=801


(3) TRANSFER AUTHORITY.—A metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of 

local government, or county receiving a payment from funds made available under 

this section may transfer funds to a private nonprofit organization (as that term is 

defined in paragraph (17) of section 401 of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance 

Act (42 U.S.C. 11360(17)), a public benefit corporation involved in the transportation 

of passengers or cargo, or a special-purpose unit of State or local government. 

… 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF _____, MINNESOTA, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

The Kasson City Council may support participating as a contributor to the Southeast 

Minnesota Regional Transportation System project with a contribution to be determined based on 

the city’s allotted 2021 Federal Stimulus funding.  

Adopted by the Kasson City Council on August 11, 2021. 

ATTEST:        MAYOR: 

 

______________________      ________________________ 

Linda Rappe, City Clerk      Chris McKern, Mayor 

 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was made by Council Member XX and duly seconded by 
Council Member XX Upon a vote being taken, the following members voted in favor thereof: XX.  Those against same: 
XX 

 

http://uscode.house.gov/quicksearch/get.plx?title=42&section=11360




















































































































 

 

To: City Council  

Date: 8/11/2021 
 

Agenda Heading: City Administrator’s Report 

 

"The month of August had turned into a griddle where the days just lay there and sizzled." 

- Sue Monk Kidd. 
 

 Park and Rec Updates. Parka and Rec met to discuss a variety of topics. The 

Aquatic Center has been very busy and staffing remains an issue. Hours of operations 

are under review. Rochester Sand and Gravel should be out to complete the paving of 

the basketball and pickleball courts this month. Very exciting addition to Lions Park. 

Total cost for the Basketball Courts will be $31,441.71. $19,000.00 coming from 

Joint Ventures, $4,000.00 from the Lions members and $8,500.00 from the Parks CIP 

money. The Pickleball Court total cost will be: $22,890.13 coming all from the Joint 

Ventures Group. Finally, prep for the Festival in the Park is nearly complete, we have 

hired additional staff to help with garbage removal and the flower beds at the Park 

should be cleaned out as well. 

 

 Sales Tax Exemption for Public Safety Facility Construction. As part of the 2021 

omnibus tax bill, cities will now have access to a refund process that will allow any 

city to realize the sales tax exemption on materials, supplies, and equipment 

incorporated into a fire station or police station through a refund process. The refund 

also covers “related facilities” which include roads, lighting, sidewalks, and utility 

components that are necessary for safe access to the building. Under the new process, 

contractor purchases on behalf of a city will be initially subject to the sales tax. Upon 

completion of the project, the contractor, subcontractor, or builder will be required to 

provide the city with a statement including the cost of the exempt items and the taxes 

paid on the items used in the facility construction, remodel, expansion, or 

improvement. The city will then file an application with the Department of Revenue 

with documentation of the purchases in order to receive a refund. The law is effective 

for purchases made after June 30, 2021. This should prove very beneficial if we 

decide to pursue a new facility. 

 

 EDA Updates. The EDA met and discussed a variety of items including the old 

school site. It has been sold to a developer, Paul Warshauer of Grande Venues. 

Grande Venues has a notable background developing historic entertainment venues 

and developed the old school project in New Ulm. They are joining us at the August 

11th City Council meeting to meet the Community.  

 

For the Vail property, all supporting materials from the city were submitted to Sand 

Companies for their tax credit application. The application was submitted and they 

should hear back in November. In the interim, Robert will be working on getting the 



land parcel split and coordinating with David Drown and Associates to open the TIF 

district.  Matt Durrand and Robert Harris spent two weeks together going over the 

status of ongoing projects and reviewing the overall processes in Kasson. Robert is 

now up to speed and the transition to Robert as the main contact is complete, thus far 

he is moving quickly to learn the things he needs to do. 

 

 The Wetland Delineation will be delayed because WHKS thinks that delineating the 

wetland on this site during a drought will be difficult and has requested to postpone 

this until the spring. That mean the Compeer Grant requires will also not be 

submitted until we get closer to the completion date. 

 

 ARPA Fund distribution. I registered Kasson for ARPA funding in late May and 

this month we received the first tranche of funds. We should also receive a similar 

amount in June of 2022. These funds can be used in a variety of specific ways and I 

have included a PowerPoint detailing those options in your packet. As we have 

discussed previously, I think it is important to use the funds very much in line with 

what the Federal government intended and not as some Cities have done be overly 

creative. I believe that approximately $500,000 could be put towards the water tower 

project next year, and that the other funds should be reserved for personnel costs and 

EDA efforts which are clearly delineated in the guidance that we received. Indeed, 

with the Hwy 57 project looming, some of these funds could be used for short term 

loans to support business interruptions and also for increased advertising. 

 

Additionally, we could use some of the money to refund the losses last year that the 

Aquatic Center suffered. Those losses would nearly $88,000. All totaled we should be 

able to utilize these funds to reduce the burden on local ratepayers and firm up the 

budget constraints that we may have for the 2022 cycle. 

 

 EMS Committee. The EMS Committee met to review the items from the past month. 

There was a presentation from ICS with updated information. The EMS would like to 

host some public engagement meetings over the next 6 months to see howe much 

interest there is a new facility. The proposal reviewed was a combo facility with 

Police, Fire and Community Space available. The size will dictate the total cost. 

Councilman Christensen would like to target August of 2022 for finalizing design, so 

it can be pushed during the Festival in the Park and street dance. We also think that 

some private fundraising could be beneficial to this project. 
 

The Committee was also introduced to one of the new Police Officers and discussed 

the Fire Dept. leave policy. They will continue to review it with recommendations to 

Council later this fall.  

 

 FMLA Leave requested. Amy Johnson, one of the front office clerks, has requested 

FLMA leave. Please see her letter in your packet. She anticipates it lasting throughout 

August. We expect her back at that time and I will update you if anything changes. 

 

 Union Negotiations. We have entered the window on negotiations with MNPEA, we 

have our second meeting scheduled in August. I anticipate an early settlement. That 

will shape how negotiations go with IBEW as well. Please let me know if you have 

questions and I can get you copies of the initial “ask” sheets. 



 

Meetings and Events Attended or Planned to attend  
 

July 22   Technical Review 

    City Engineer 

July 29   Department Heads 

    HKgi Park Planning meeting 

July 30   MNPEA Union Negotiation 

August 2  City Engineer-Schutte property 

    ICS pre-meet 

August 3  EDA 

    Electric Dept meeting 

    Budget meetings 

    Reding Legal meeting-Susan Hansen 

August 4  Budget meetings 

    EMS 

August 5  Technical Review 

    Historic School meeting/discussion 

August 6  EAM/MnSPE Annual Fundraiser 

August 9  Ice Arena Budget 

    Rupport Development meeting 

    Planning and Zoning 

August 10  Komet Acres Pre-con 

August 11  Chamber of Commerce 

    Regular City Council 



American Rescue Plan Act 
Coronavirus Local Fiscal 

Recovery Funds 

Daniel Lightfoot 
Intergovernmental Relat ions Representat ive 



Agenda 

• Overview of ARPA eligible uses and ineligible uses 
 
• Discuss reporting requirements  

 
• Update on Minnesota’s process for distribution 
 
• Q&A 



What are eligible uses of these funds? 
• Responding to the public health emergency 

 
• Responding to the negative economic impacts of the pandemic 

 
• Premium pay for essential workers 

 
• Revenue replacement for the provision of government services to the extent the reduction in 

revenue is due to the COVID-19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most 
recent full fiscal year prior to the emergency 
 

• Investments in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure 
 

• Intergovernmental transfers for eligible uses and pooling funds for regional projects 
 

For the list of items found in guidance, please see: https://www.lmc.org/resources/american-rescue-
plan-act-of-2021-info-for-cities/#Q5 The items listed are not exclusive. Other expenses may be eligible 

https://www.lmc.org/resources/american-rescue-plan-act-of-2021-info-for-cities/#Q5
https://www.lmc.org/resources/american-rescue-plan-act-of-2021-info-for-cities/#Q5


Eligible Uses: COVID-19 Pandemic 
Response 
To respond to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 
2019 (COVID–19) or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to 
households, small businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries such as 
tourism, travel, and hospitality. 
• COVID-19 Mitigation and Prevention 
• Medical Expenses  
• Behavioral Health Care Including Addiction Treatment 
• Public Health and Public Safety Employees 
• Data, Design, and Execution of Health Programs  
• Health Disparities 
• Survivors Benefits 



Eligible Uses: COVID-19 Economic Impacts 
To respond to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 
2019 (COVID–19) or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to 
households, small businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries such as 
tourism, travel, and hospitality. 
• Assistance to households including rent, mortgage, or utility assistance (including 

rental arrears from months prior to March 3, 2021) 
• Fund transfers to private nonprofit organizations 
• Assistance to small businesses including grants and loans to mitigate financial 

hardship 
• Direct assistance to households disproportionately impacted by the pandemic 
• Aid to tourism, travel, and hospitality industries impacted by the pandemic 



Eligible Uses: Workforce/Personnel 
Fiscal Recovery Funds payments may be used by recipients to provide premium pay to eligible 
workers performing essential work during the COVID-19 public health emergency or to 
provide grants to third-party employers with eligible workers performing essential work.  
• The Interim Final Rule defines "essential work" as work involving regular in-person 

interactions or regular physical handling of items that were also handled by others. 
• Such workers include:  

• Staff at nursing homes, hospitals, and home care settings;  
• Workers at farms, food production facilities, grocery stores, and restaurants;  
• Janitors and sanitation workers;  
• Truck drivers, transit staff, and warehouse workers;  
• Public health and safety staff;  
• Childcare workers, educators, and other school staff; and  
• Social service and human services staff.  



Eligible Uses: Water/Sewer/Broadband 
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds – “necessary investments in water, 
sewer, or broadband infrastructure.” 
Projects eligible under the Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
• Construct, improve, and repair wastewater treatment plants; control non-point sources 

of pollution; create green infrastructure; manage and treat stormwater; water reuse; 
protect waterbodies from pollution.  

Projects eligible under the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
• Build or upgrade facilities to improve water quality; transmission, distribution, and 

storage systems; consolidation or establishment of drinking water systems 
Broadband 
• Provision of service to households and businesses lacking reliable wireline access at 25/3 

Mbps 
• Eligible projects must provide service that meets or exceeds 100 Mbps symmetrical 



Eligible Uses: Revenue Loss 
For the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue of 
such metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or county due to the 
COVID–19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most recent 
full fiscal year of the metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or 
county prior to the emergency 
• General Revenue draws on the Census definition of General Revenue of Own 

Sources.  
• Recipients should sum across all revenue streams covered as general revenue 
• What is excluded from General Revenue: 

• refunds and other correcting transactions 
• proceeds from issuance of debt or the sale of investments 
• agency or private trust transactions 
• utilities and insurance trusts 



Eligible Uses: Revenue Loss 
Steps to Calculating Lost Revenue  
 Identify the revenue collected in the most recent full fiscal year prior to the pandemic 
(i.e. Jan. 27, 2020). This is the base year.  
  
Estimate the growth rate your city would have experienced using either 4.1% or 
the average annual revenue growth in the three full fiscal years prior to the public 
health emergency, whichever is higher. 
  
Identify actual revenue collected over the past 12 months.  
 
lost revenue is equal to the expected growth rate less actuals. If actuals exceed 
expected, then set the figure to zero. 



Timeframe for ARPA 
• If you haven’t requested funds from MMB’s COVID-19 Accountability Office, please contact 

them immediately! 
 
• Distribution of 1st half of funds has begun (as of July 26th) for cities that have completed the 

requisite information to receive distribution from MMB. 
 

• Second half of funds will be distributed to cities 12 months after receipt of the first half. 
 
• The Interim Final Rule permits funds to be used to cover costs incurred beginning March 3, 

2021 
• Certain eligible uses including revenue loss and expenditures seeking to mitigate certain 

economic harms can address pandemic impacts prior to March 3, 2021. 
 

• Deadline for spending is Dec. 31, 2024. 
• Contracts entered into during the covered period must be completed by Dec. 31, 2026. 

 



Reporting Requirements 
• Document, document, document! 

• Cities should specify rationale for eligibility for expenditures and retain financial 
records – financial records and supporting documents must be retained for five 
years 

• Metropolitan Cities (generally cities above 50k in population) 
• Interim Report by expenditure category from award date to June 30, 2021 due 

August 31, 2021 
• Quarterly project and expenditure reports due October 31, 2021 and each 

quarter 
• Non-Entitlement Units of Local Government (generally cities below 

50k) 
• Annual Project and Expenditure Reports - first report due Oct. 31, 2021 

• First report for spending from award date through September 30, 2021 
• Subsequent reports due to Treasury at the end of October each year 

 
 



Contact Information 
Research Department 
League of Minnesota Cities   
https://www.lmc.org/contact/submit-a-question/ 
651-281-1200 
research@lmc.org  
 
Covid-19 Response Accountability Office 
Minnesota Management and Budget 
https://mn.gov/mmb/crao 
CRAOffice.MMB@state.mn.us  
 

 
 

https://www.lmc.org/contact/submit-a-question/
mailto:research@lmc.org
mailto:CRAOffice.MMB@state.mn.us
mailto:CRAOffice.MMB@state.mn.us


Questions? 













 

 

August 2, 2021 

 

To: City Council 

 

I am writing to explain why I am needing unpaid time.  My son has epilepsy, we are trying to find a 

combination of medication that will help with both his seizures and have the least side effects.  Due to 

major side effects of his medication at this time, I am needing to be with him to watch closely how the 

new medication(s) are working, adjusting accordingly.  I unfortunately, do not have sufficient time built 

up (vacation and sick) to be able to take this leave paid due to his and my own medical issues.  I will be 

able to return full time again beginning September 1, 2021.  Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

Amy Johnson 

 

 



Kasson Police Calls for Service
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

January 274 286 294 322 346 424 397 381
February 271 247 260 341 310 394 355 321
March 280 302 273 277 352 446 339 385
April 325 347 375 364 418 480 255 390
May 373 367 413 461 502 530 379 408
June 293 339 349 370 395 549 442 441
July 364 408 408 528 454 448 441 444
August 286 372 343 404 466 483 437
September 263 352 346 450 461 505 502
October 336 309 489 370 380 416 444
November 263 284 359 390 348 433 347
December 300 331 334 377 437 435 383
Yearly Total 3628 3944 4243 4654 4869 5,543 4,721 2,770


































































































































	A. Agenda for 8.11.21
	A.2.a Minutes from 7.14.21
	A.2.b Claims to be Paid after 8-11-21 CC MTg
	A.2.c.i KFD - July 2021 Minutes
	A.2.c.ii KFD - August 2021 Minutes
	A.2.c.iii June 9 2021 Board Minutes
	A.2.d 08.x-21 Resn Certifying Delinquent Claims to the County
	B.1 Water Tower Place Apartments
	G.1 8.X-21 2021 Support Resolution for SE MN Regional Transit
	H.1 Request for Action Sheet - Budget and levy dates
	H.1.i Proposed Budget 2022
	I.1 8-11-21 Administrator Report
	I.1.i SEMLM ARPA Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	What are eligible uses of these funds?
	Eligible Uses: COVID-19 Pandemic Response
	Eligible Uses: COVID-19 Economic Impacts
	Eligible Uses: Workforce/Personnel
	Eligible Uses: Water/Sewer/Broadband
	Eligible Uses: Revenue Loss
	Eligible Uses: Revenue Loss
	Timeframe for ARPA
	Reporting Requirements
	Contact Information
	Questions?
	Slide Number 14

	K.1 FD LOA Skogerbo
	K.2 FD LOA Mickow
	K.3 Alexander stepping down from Luitenant
	K.4 Request to fill position FD
	K.5 City Council Letter LOA Request_
	M.1 July CFS
	M.2 Cash and Investment Summary
	M.3 Income Statement
	M.4 CMMPA 2020 Annual Report
	M.5 SEMCCHRA Qrtly Report
	M.6 Department Head Meeting Reports - July
	M.7 DCI article
	M.8 Historic Wall
	M.9 Thank you to Fire Department

